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Ref 69 epoxy material weight is incorrect. The spiral weights given on sheet 51 of 51 are incorrect. Please verify.

Question Submitted: 8/21/2008 1Question Number:

Please make available the existing structure drawings for this bridge.

Question Submitted: 8/25/2008

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/ASD-18226/

2Question Number:

  It appears that the quantity for reference number 63 is half of what is actually required.  Please verify.There is falsework on 
the existing structure.  Is this to be removed?  Replaced?  Where is the pay item for this work? 

Question Submitted: 8/29/2008

Sheet 10 shows the rumble strip removal and regrinding length as 945 feet.  Double for other outside shoulder and 

        the total is 1890 feet. Plan correct.Item 202-Portions of Structure Removed, over 20 Foot Span, As Per Plan 

should include any work with existing structure (misc. items not incorporated into final construction, items replaced 

by new construction, items directed to be removed by the Engineer, etc.).

3Question Number:

The plan view on sheet 40 of 51 shows the two columns that get encased with new concrete.  This encasement starts at the top 
of the footing which is 5 feet below the existing ground.  Plan sheet 17 of 51 shows at 2-CB - 14' of Type D wall removed and 
replaced.  However, more than 14' of wall needs to be removed and replaced to encase these two columns.  Where will these 

  costs be paid?  Is this work, like the excavation, incidental to the encasement item?

Question Submitted: 9/2/2008

Should it become necessary to remove more D wall than indicated in the plan,  those costs shall be included with 

the encasement item.

4Question Number:

There is a discrepancy of plan notes on sheet 28 of 51.  The note pertaining to the painting of 513 steel suggests the new steel 
beams be painted "as if it were existing steel".  This implies surface prep, prime, intermediate and finish coats.  The 514 note on 
this page states the new beams are to be painted with intermediate and finish coats only.  The quantities seem to reflect this but 
the steel painting note contradicts this.  Please clarify what you are looking for here.

Question Submitted: 9/2/2008

New steel shall be shop primed, then field painted with intermediate and finish coats.

5Question Number:

The answer to prebid question number 3 forgets to include the quantity for the other direction.  945 LF of rumble strip removal is 
required for the outside and inside shoulders NB and SB.

Question Submitted: 9/4/2008 6Question Number:

Are SIP forms allowed on this project?

Question Submitted: 9/5/2008

No

7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


